
Dear 

I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire 

County Council. You requested information about works carried out on drains on the A612 Southwell 

Road in Lowdham between the junction with Main Street and Old Tannery Drive. I have the following 

information. 

We have reviewed our records related to the section of Southwell Road between Main Street and Old 

Tannery Drive and whilst there are a couple of jobs for this area relating to minor drainage system 
repairs, these are not of the magnitude and type you describe. Therefore, looking wider at other 

activities in Lowdham, there is a large scheme taking place in the vicinity of the main traffic island 
(A6097) which is looking to improve the land drainage in the area, with the work being carried out by 

contractors on behalf of Severn Trent Water. Therefore, we suspect the inspection, survey and works 

you describe are in relation to this scheme and as such we do not hold the information you are 
requesting. 

 
If you are experiencing an issue with highway drainage and wish to report a specific issue, would you 

please use the following: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/transport/roads/report-a-flooding-or-
drainage-problem 

 

We hope this information is of assistance. 
 

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference 
number above in any future communications.  

 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 

Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk.  
 

Yours sincerely 
 

John Allison 

Information Officer 
Chief Executive’s Department 

Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP 

Telephone: 0115 977 2788  
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